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            25 January 2023 
 
 
Dear Andrew, 
 
I am writing in response to your Written Question ‘Will the First Minister confirm, have any 
Welsh Government Ministers met with Scottish Government Ministers to discuss gender 
recognition reform?’ 
 
The Deputy Minister for Social Partnership, Hannah Blythyn MS, met with Scottish Minister 
for Equalities and Older People, Christina McKelvie MSP on 17th March 2022 where a wide 
range of issues were discussed.  
 

Yours sincerely, 
 

 
 

     MARK DRAKEFORD 
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